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Linda Williams

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 011636-Tl and 011637-TX
Ok, will fix. Thanks Toni.

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 11:59 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: 011636-TI and 011637-TX

Hi Linda,

I checked the Secretary of State for for a corporations printout and noticed that for both
of these companies, the L.L.C. should be LLC.

Can you please update the CASR name for both dockets to read as:
University Club Communications, LLC
Thank you,

Toni
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